

Section 1. **Shakopee, city of; public utilities commission.** The city of Shakopee may, upon the affirmative vote of a majority of the electors voting on the question at a special election called by the city council thereof, define the powers of the public utilities commission.

Approved June 6, 1969.

CHAPTER 1077—H. F. No. 2412

An act relating to transfer of ownership of aircraft; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 360.59, Subdivision 7.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 360.59, Subdivision 7, is amended to read:

Subd. 7. **Aircraft; transfer of ownership.** Upon the transfer of ownership, destruction, theft, dismantling as such, or the permanent removal by the owner thereof from this state of any aircraft registered in accordance with the provisions of this act, the right of the owner of such aircraft to use the registration certificate and number plates assigned such aircraft shall expire, and such certificate and any existing plates shall be, by such owner, forthwith returned with transportation prepaid to the commissioner with a signed notice of the date and manner of termination of ownership, giving the name and post office address, with street and number, if in a city, of the person to whom transferred; provided, however, that whenever the ownership of an aircraft shall be transferred to another who shall forthwith register the same in his name, the commissioner may permit the manual delivery of such plates to the new owner of such aircraft. Whenever any person ~~seeks to~~, *including a dealer or manufacturer, shall* become the owner by gift, trade or purchase of any aircraft for which a registration certificate has been theretofore issued under the provisions of sections 360.511 to 360.67, he shall, *within seven days after acquiring ownership*, join with the registered owner in transmitting with his application the said registration certificate with the assignment and notice of sale duly executed upon the reverse side thereof, or in case of loss of such certificate, with such proof of loss by sworn statements in writing as shall be satisfactory to the commissioner. Upon the transfer of any aircraft by a manufacturer or dealer, for use within the state, whether by sale, lease or otherwise, such manufacturer or dealer

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

shall, *within seven days after such transfer*, transmit the transferee's application for registration thereof and such manufacturer or dealer shall each month file with the commissioner a notice or report containing the date of such transfer, a description of such aircraft, and the name, street and number of residence, if in a city, and post office address of the transferee.

Approved June 6, 1969.

CHAPTER 1078—H. F. No. 2452

An act relating to taxation; providing for claims in respect of senior citizens' property tax relief; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 290.0604.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 290.0604, is amended to read:

290.0604 **Taxation; senior citizens' relief; filing time limit.** No claim in respect of property taxes accrued in ~~1967~~ 1969 or in respect of ~~1967~~ 1969 rent constituting property taxes accrued shall be paid or allowed unless such claim is actually filed with and in the possession of the department of taxation on or before ~~April 15, 1968~~ June 30, 1970. *Thereafter*, subject to the same conditions and limitations, claims ~~may~~ *must* be filed on or before ~~April 15, 1968~~ June 30 of ~~and~~ each succeeding year ~~in respect of~~ *for which the* property taxes accrued or rent constituting property taxes *have* accrued.

Approved June 6, 1969.

CHAPTER 1079—H. F. No. 2456

[Not Coded]

An act relating to the city of South St. Paul; authorizing the issuance of general obligation bonds for acquisition of a building for storage of municipal equipment.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **South St. Paul, city of; building bonds.** The coun-

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.